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Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development


Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
License #10024


Initiating License Application
2/24/2016 9:48:45 AM


Owner #1


Owner Type:  Individual


Name:  ARTHUR A CHURCH


SSN:  


Date of Birth:  10/01/1956


Phone Number:  907-495-6302


Email Address:  getalong@mtaonline.net


Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 1044
9444 Blackie loop 
Willow, AK 99688-1044
UNITED STATES


License Number:  10024


License Status:  New


License Type:  Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility


Doing Business As:  ART'S ALASKAN PLANTATION


Business License Number:  1032788


Designated Owner:  Arthur A. Church Jr.


Email Address:  getalong@mtaonline.net


Latitude, Longitude:  61.769400, -149.991100


Physical Address:  P.O. Box 1044
9444 Blackie loop 
Willow, AK 99688-1044
UNITED STATES


Note: No affiliates entered for this license.


























From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: "getalong@mtaonline.net"
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Marijuana License Application #10024 Art"s Alaskan Plantation *Incomplete Letter*
Date: Thursday, October 20, 2016 10:01:00 AM
Attachments: 10024 Incomplete Application Letter .pdf


Hello,
 
AMCO staff has reviewed the online application and supplemental documents submitted
for the proposed marijuana establishment license referenced above. Please read the
attached letter regarding items that need to be corrected and/or resubmitted.
 


Thank you,
AMCO Staff
 
 
 



mailto:getalong@mtaonline.net

mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov






 



 



 



 
Department of Commerce, Community, 



and Economic Development 
 



ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 



Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350



 
October 20, 2016 
 
Arthur A Church 
DBA: Art’s Alaskan Plantation 
Via email: getalong@mtaonline.net  
 
Re: Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility License Application #10024 
 
Dear Applicant, 
 
AMCO staff has reviewed the online application and supplemental documents submitted for 
the proposed marijuana establishment license referenced above. The following items need to 
be corrected and/or resubmitted. 
 



• MJ-01 Operating Plan 
o Page 3 box 2 



 A copy of a sample ID badge was not provided 
o Page 4 box 3 



 Please expand upon your answer to describe how the security alarm system 
meets the requirement of 3 AAC 306.715(b)(2): “The licensed premises of a 
marijuana establishment must have (2) a security alarm system on all exterior doors 
and windows;” 



o Page 12 box 1 
 Your description is inadequate. Please expand upon your description to 



include how you will store, manage and dispose of any solid or liquid waste 
in compliance with 3 AAC 306.740 



o Page 18 
 Page 18 is missing from the form 



• MJ-02 Premises Diagram 
o Please read the instructions on Form MJ-02 and provide more detail on your 



diagram 
o Clearly delineate the outer boundaries of the proposed licensed premises by outlining 



in another color 
 When an AMCO investigator is looking at your diagram, it should be very 



clear what areas will be the “licensed premises” as defined in 3 AAC 
306.990(23) and what areas will not be licensed premises. 



o Clearly label the restricted access areas on your diagram 
o Include the size of the space intended to be under cultivation 



 Refer to the definition found in 3 AAC 306.990(37)(A) & (B) 
 Per the instructions on the form, include the total square feet of cultivation 





mailto:getalong@mtaonline.net








 
 



o Label any marijuana storage areas on your diagram. 
o Per the instructions on the form, clearly indicate the interior layout of any 



enclosed areas on the proposed premises 
• MJ-04 Cultivation Supplemental Operating Plan 



o Page 2 box 1 
 The answer is inadequate. Please describe the size of the space(s) the 



marijuana cultivation facility intends to be under cultivation, 
including dimensions and overall square footage. Please be specific 
about your area under cultivation. 



o Page 3 box 2 
 Per 3 AAC 306.420(2)(C) you must list out all fertilizers, chemicals, 



gases and delivery systems to be used 
o Page 5 box 1 



 The answer provided is inadequate. Please describe the testing 
procedure and protocols the marijuana cultivation facility will follow 
in compliance with 3 AAC 306.455 – 306.465 



• MJ-08 Local Government Notice Affidavit 
o Both the local government and the community council listed on the form are 



incorrect. Please use the new form MJ-08 on our website and re-submit. 
 
Please note per 3 AAC 306.025(f) you must make these corrections and submit these items 
to complete your application not later than 90 days after the date of this notice. If you fail to 
complete your application during the 90 day period after this notice, you will be required to 
file a new application and pay a new application filing fee to obtain a marijuana 
establishment license. 
 
Sincerely, 
Cynthia Franklin, Director 
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov  





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






From: Bonnie Church
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: Attention Sarah Oates
Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 9:34:17 AM


oh so sorry! license # 10024 selecting option #2 Art Chruch jr.
On Jun 28, 2016, at 8:19 AM, Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored) wrote:


> Can you please provide us with your license number?
>
> Thank you
>
> AMCO Staff
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Bonnie Church [mailto:getalong@mtaonline.net]
> Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 10:22 AM
> To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
> Subject: Attention Sarah Oates
>
> responding to email about license and fee refund.  I am selecting option #2. thank you for your time, Arthur
 Church Jr.
>



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


 
 
October 26, 2016 
 
Arthur A Church 
DBA: Art’s Alaskan Plantation 
VIA email: getalong@mtaonline.net                            
 
Re: Application Status for License # 10024 
 
Dear Applicant:  
 
 I have received your application for a Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility. Our staff has reviewed 
your application after receiving your application and required fees. Your application documents appear to 
be in order, and I have determined that your application is complete for purposes of 3 AAC 306.025(d). 
 
 Your application will now be sent electronically, in its entirety, to your local government, your 
community council if your proposed premises is in Anchorage or certain locations in the Mat-Su Borough, 
and to any non-profit agencies who have requested notification of applications. The local government has 
the right to protest the issuance of your license or waive protest. 
 
 If you have not yet received all necessary approvals, such as a local license, conditional use permit, 
site plan review, Fire Marshal approval, or Department of Environmental Conservation approval, you 
should continue to work with those local or state agencies to get the requirements completed. We must 
also wait for the criminal history check for each individual licensee based on your fingerprint card(s).Your 
application status in the application database will be changed to “Complete” today.   
 
 Your application may be considered by the board while some approvals are still pending. However, 
your license will not be finally issued and ready to operate until all necessary approvals are received and a 
preliminary inspection of your premises by AMCO enforcement staff is completed.  
 
 Your application will be scheduled for the December 6-7 board meeting for Marijuana Control 
Board consideration. Your appearance at the meeting, either in-person or telephonic, is mandatory. The 
address and call-in number for the meeting will be posted on our home page. Please feel free to contact us 
through the marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov email address if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely,  


  
 
Cynthia Franklin, Director - Marijuana Control Board 



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
 
Department of Environmental Conservation 
Attn: Permitting Division 
Via email: DEC.FSSPermit@alaska.gov  
State Fire Marshal 
Attn: Jessica Faulkner 
 Diana Parks 
Via email: jessica.faulkner@alaska.gov 
 diana.parks@alaska.gov    


 


3 AAC 306.300(a)(2)(B), 3 AAC 306.400(b)(2)(B), 3 AAC 306.500(b)(2)(B), and 3 AAC 306.605(b)(2)(B) 
require that an applicant for a marijuana establishment license operate in compliance with each 
applicable public health, fire, safety, and tax code and ordinance of the state and the local government 
in which the applicant’s proposed licensed premises are located.   
 
This letter serves to provide written notice and request for compliance status from the above 
referenced entities regarding the above application (see attached application documents for more 
information). Please complete and return this form to the AMCO office at the email below. 
 
REVIEWER: ___________________________________________________  DEC  Fire Marshal     
  
DATE:  ____________________    PHONE:  __________________________  
 Compliant  Non-compliant      
COMMENTS: __________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
If you have any questions, please send them to the email address below. 
 
Sincerely, 


 Cynthia Franklin, Director   marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov 


License Number: 10024 
License Type: Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility 
Licensee: ARTHUR A CHURCH 
Doing Business As: ART'S ALASKAN PLANTATION 
Physical Address: 9444 Blackie Loop 


Willow , AK 99688 - 1044 
Designated Licensee: ARTHUR A CHURCH 
Phone Number: 907-495-6302 
Email Address: getalong@mtaonline.net 



mailto:DEC.FSSPermit@alaska.gov

mailto:jessica.faulkner@alaska.gov

mailto:diana.parks@alaska.gov

mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov

mailto:getalong@mtaonline.net



		If you have any questions, please send them to the email address below.






From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: "chair@waco-ak.org"
Cc: "Federation of Community Councils"; "hbanks@mtaonline.net"
Subject: Community Council Notification of Complete Marijuana License Application #10024 Art"s Alaskan Plantation
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 11:40:00 AM
Attachments: 10024 Willow Area Community Council Notice.pdf


Hello,
 
Please find the attached notification of a complete marijuana license application in your area.
 


Thank you,
AMCO Staff
907-269-0350
 
 
 



mailto:chair@waco-ak.org

mailto:info@communitycouncils.org

mailto:hbanks@mtaonline.net






 



 



 



 
Department of Commerce, Community, 



and Economic Development 
 



ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 



Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350



October 26, 2016 
 
Willow Area Community Council 
Attn: Correspondence 
CC: Harry Banks 
 
VIA email: chair@waco-ak.org  
Cc: info@communitycouncils.org 
 hbanks@mtaonline.net   
 



 



 



  
☒  New Application ☐  Transfer of Ownership Application ☐  Renewal Application  
☐  Onsite Consumption Endorsement  
 
3 AAC 306.025(d)(3) and (4) requires that the Director shall provide written notice to a community 
council or any nonprofit organization that has requested notification about pending applications for 
marijuana licenses.   
 
This letter serves to provide written notice to the above referenced entities regarding the above 
application. Please contact the local government with jurisdiction over the proposed premises for 
information regarding review of this application.  Comments you may have about the application 
should first be presented to the local government. Instructions for objections to marijuana 
establishment applications are located on our website at http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco.  
 
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


http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco


mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov


mailto:getalong@mtaonline.net





			If you have any questions, please send them to the email address below.










From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: decfsspermit (DEC sponsored); Reed, Jessica R (DPS); Parks, Diana C (DPS)
Subject: DEC & Fire Notification of Complete Marijuana License Application #10024 Art"s Alaskan Plantation
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 11:49:00 AM
Attachments: 10024 DEC & Fire Notice.pdf


10024 MJ-01 Operating Plan.pdf
10024 MJ-02 Premises Diagram.pdf
10024 MJ-04 Cultivator Supplemental.pdf
10024 Online Application_Redacted.pdf


Hello,
 
Please find the attached notice for a new marijuana license application in the Mat-Su Borough.
 


Thank you,
AMCO Staff
 



mailto:DEC.FSSPermit@alaska.gov

mailto:jessica.reed@alaska.gov

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



















From: Thibodeaux, Christina N (CED)
To: "alex.strawn@matsugov.us"; "mwhisenhunt@matsugov.us"
Cc: "permitcenter@matsugov.us"
Subject: Local Government Notification of Complete Marijuana License Application #10024 Art"s Alaskan Plantation
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 11:31:00 AM
Attachments: 10024 Mat-Su Borough LG Notice.pdf


Dear local government officials,
 
Please find the attached notification for a new marijuana establishment license. Direct
all correspondence to amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov .
 
*This application is scheduled for the December 6-7 MCB meeting*
 
The application and all supporting documentation will be sent to each of you via the
State of Alaska Drop Box called ZendTo.
 
You will receive an email that looks like this:
 


 
Click the link that is circled in red in the image above. You should be redirected to a
page similar to this:
 



mailto:alex.strawn@matsugov.us

mailto:mwhisenhunt@matsugov.us

mailto:permitcenter@matsugov.us

mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov






 



 



 



 
Department of Commerce, Community, 



and Economic Development 
 



ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 



Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350



 
         October 26, 2016 
   
Matanuska-Susitna Borough 
Attn:  Alex Strawn 
           Mark Whisenhunt 
Cc:     Permit Center 
VIA Email:  alex.strawn@matsugov.us 
  mwhisenhunt@matsugov.us  
Cc:  permitcenter@matsugov.us  
 



 



☒  New Application ☐  Transfer of Ownership Application ☐  Renewal Application  
☐  Onsite Consumption Endorsement  
AMCO has received a completed application for the above listed license (see attached application 
documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under 3 AAC 306.025(d)(2). 
 
A local government may protest the approval of an application(s) pursuant to 3 AAC 306.060 by 
furnishing the director and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the 
protest. To protest the application referenced above, please submit your protest and show proof of 
service upon the applicant. 
 
3 AAC 306.010, 3 AAC 306.080, and 3 AAC 306.250 provide that the board will deny an application for a 
new license if the board finds that the license is prohibited under AS 17.38 as a result of an ordinance or 
election conducted under AS 17.38 and 3 AAC 306.200, or when a local government protests on the 
grounds that the applicant’s proposed licensed premises are located in a place where a local zoning 
ordinance prohibits the marijuana establishment, unless the local government has approved a variance 
from the local ordinance. 
 
  
Sincerely,                                     Cynthia Franklin, Director amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  



 



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









 
Type the text that is displayed in the image and hit enter. In this example you would
type “1200” into the field that says “type the text”.
Your Files should appear:
 


 
Click the blue link for each tab. You can download and save them however you wish.
 
Thank you,
Christina Thibodeaux
Business Registration Examiner | Dept. of Commerce, Community and Economic Development | Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office  


550 W. 7th Ave. Ste. 1600 Anchorage, AK 99501 |  907.754.3588   |


P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.







 
Less paper is better for us and our environment.


 








 


 


 


 
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


MEMORANDUM 


          TO: Chair and Members of the Board  DATE:    October 31, 2016 


          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, Marijuana Control Board 


 


RE:         Art’s Alaskan Plantation 
#10024 


This is an application for a Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility in the Matanuska-Susitna 
Borough by Arthur A Church DBA Art’s Alaskan Plantation. 
 
Date Application Initiated:  02/24/2016    
  
Date Under Review: 04/11/2016 
 
Incomplete Letter(s) Date: 10/20/2016 
 
Date Final Corrections Submitted: 10/25/2016 
 
Determined Complete/Notices Sent: 10/26/2016 
 
Local Government Response/Date: Not yet received 
 
DEC Response/Date: 10/27/2016 – Compliant, no permit is needed 
 
Fire Marshal Response/Date: Not yet received  
 
Objection(s) Received/Date: No 
 
Staff questions for Board: No  


 





